Women's Institute Record Book

RECORDS OF MONTHLY MEETINGS

PUBLISHED BY THE NATIONAL FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S INSTITUTES

Loders WOMEN'S INSTITUTE

The address of the National Federation of Women's Institutes is :-

39, ECCLESTON STREET, VICTORIA, LONDON, S.W.1.

The address of the Secretary of the Jorsel

County Federation is the J.F. D.1. Office. Dochester

A full list of N.F.W.I. stationery and leaflets can be obtained free from the General Secretary, 39, Eccleston Street, Victoria, London, S.W.1.

HINTS TO SECRETARIES ON KEEPING RECORDS AND DOING THE WORK CONNECTED WITH INSTITUTE MEETINGS.

This book should be used for the records of W.I. Monthly, Annual and any Special Meetings. Minutes of committee meetings should be kept in a separate book.

One of the duties of a W.I. Secretary is to keep records of all Institute meetings. A specimen record of a meeting will be found in "Procedure at Meetings," which gives full instructions to a Secretary on her work.

Records should be clear and concise. The date, time and place of the meeting, the name of the chairman, and the number of members and visitors present, must be recorded. Concerning the business part of the Monthly and Annual Meetings, the records should be similar to the minutes of a committee meeting, stating the subjects discussed, any decisions which have been reached and resolutions which have been carried, as well as the names of any new members admitted. No detailed account need be given of discussions or talks, demonstrations, etc., but such particulars as the title of the talk and the name of the speaker should be recorded, as well as the items in the social part of the meeting.

The Secretary will find it easier to write good records if she takes clear, short notes arranged under the headings of the agenda which has been drawn up by the Secretary and President. It may be helpful to time this agenda.

The Secretary is responsible for making business-like arrangements for every meeting. In planning the Annual Meeting, she should consult the following N.F.W.I. publications: Handbook, "Procedure at Meetings" and "Annual Meetings in Women's Institutes."

The Secretary and President should co-operate in preparing the report from the committee to the Monthly Meeting. The Secretary should be careful to bring with her to the meeting all letters, etc., which will be needed and to have these arranged in order to avoid waste of time. She should remember that **information contained in letters** from the National and County Federations, and any other important matters concerning W.I. work, must be brought before the whole Institute. Questions upon which the opinion of the Institute is asked should be put to the meeting and voted on, together with any recommendations which the Institute committee may have made.

Speakers and demonstrators should be told beforehand how much time they are allowed and should be given not only the hour and place of the meeting but the best method of arriving and leaving, e.g., time of train or 'bus both ways. In writing to invite speakers it is courteous to enclose a stamped addressed envelope or post card for reply.

The Secretary should remind the committee to appoint members to move any necessary votes of thanks at the Monthly and Annual Meetings, and she is responsible for seeing that the appointed members have been asked to do this.

At each meeting before any business is discussed, the record of the previous meeting should be read, corrected if necessary, formally approved by members present and then signed and dated, in ink, by the chairman. Records when signed cannot be altered. After they have been signed any business arising from them should be discussed.

Every Secretary should possess an up-to-date copy of the NATIONAL FEDERATION HANDBOOK, price 1/9 and "PROCEDURE AT MEETINGS," price 1/-, which contain fuller information about the duties of a Secretary, the arrangement of meetings, etc., published by the N.F.W.I., 39, Eccleston Street, Victoria, London, S.W.1.

January, 1950.

a meeting was held at the Ex. Service 17em's

Hut on Tuesday, Jan. 10?, at 5.30.

The President was in the chair, & 38 trembers v 1 bis; for were present.

Cepologies were received from We Paldison, Miss Q. Scott West. Bishop, Miss Bishop, 170 Jora Hade, No Willust, No 17: 17:11er.

The Minutes were read & signed, withing arising.

Belated congratulations were offered to hits Molly

Pidcher on the birth of a daughter, a expressions

of regret made in regard to hitss i. Hinks's

illness & operation.

The heeting agreed to \$5.0.0 g the W.I.'s belong heig put to a Denman Cllye Buschy, but decided ust to buy cheirs at the roment.

Suggestions for a stocked work basket as a wedding present to ann brath was adopted, or the work basket already made of W. Taylor was storm. Tembers also promised to help in any way they could with decorations of the church on Fet. 4.

a seny hice tray made with a red & green trester. work edge & David Craft, Junior, was premuted to the The timbe, was much admited.

het fell. The Children's Officer of the County 5 and

a wash in feresting a c count of his work, or answered wany questions.

hts Rudd proposes he tothey thanks:

The was served in an outstanding & efficient wanter of No Taylor vi her helpers vi which enjoyed.

after her there was a small competition of washs, book by his thanks was followed of Loue amusing "embarrassing anoments".

During the evening hits T. Itz de gathered in a good humber of subscription. The wash of the fire of the well. Stall.

Feb. 14: 1950

A weeking was held on Twes- Feb-14 in the Ex-Serbia Men's Hut at 4 30.

The Pres: was in the Chair & 39 with pas 11 visitor were fresent.

apology

arising

The Re co d was head + Timed.

That the well-chocked basket had been reat to his a craft, and her traines, The Tree-read a letter of houses for both the present of the church decrations to beautifully done y his I. F. Craft

v hute O. Legg. 1705 F. a. Craft also Manked he members. The Pres vegented Their on the Honday following the wedding she Lhralids had taken he dayfodills to but C. Crabb in histotal. The also your a good refut of huis to tribes progress, said hat be hepet to jou hereggs on her return-D-F-W-1. It was regreed to esk his ludy histell to go as "Trilly" in the dress the wore at our Christmen justifus. Fanez Drevo. burch Bishop your a short account of the Drawna sahos she had attended in Jacheten. See next page. het h. Wilson gave a very interesting & helpful talk on Talk Better Hower Pardens rwas thanked & he Paddison. Tax was served & but Follett & helfers a Competition of actificial Flowers produced to Lowpinferiestig ingenions i delightful exhibit. The evening ended with a speaker Comfet-For with 3 entuits. Team I. Luz Rudd - Luzs. Biship - Miss Biship -"Has Lodes in proved in 200 po?" leau II Iliss a. Set - hiss J. Scatt / whose talk tad unfortunately to be read of hery burst illust "A faine Reserve i S. Aprice." Teem in - wis Wells - his Tajor - his Follolf Honsehold Hint." The last team won The 3 Loke occursor who hilarist of the audience over this contilution made Lerions

social Horken him 12. Pitcher

* The ites. announced ber resignation owing to her pending departure. She explained that as live Bradbys was the only usuation sent in correctly, y luts Bradbuy had kind consented to serve till the end I he current jeat, There we he we election for l'res. his holans enfrensed the gratitude & satisfaction of the ween been at this appointment & her conf's dence Mar he new Theateur would enjo he same support That the hersely had enjoyed. The Vice President, 12 0. Legg splus affreightely Je work v leaderstip J hisse When during Relast di jears v Re weeti, warrent endorsed her both of Ranks.

0. Mr. Legg.

March 1950 March 14 A meeting was held in the Exservemens Hut at 1.30. It took the form of a farewell party to the retiring President & Secretary the Misses Holmes a Butterworth, Mrs Legg was in the Chair, Each member being allowed to invile two friends a large number were present The minutes were read and signed. An account Mins of the group meeting at Bridgest was given

by Mrs Vitcher. A letter of thanks was read from Miss Ainho for eggs & flowers received during her ellness. Three new members were welcomed, Mrs Legg then prevented Miss Holmes and Miss Butterworth with a very nice suitcase each, these had been subscribed for by all members as an appreciation of all the very hard work which the two tadies have done in the past for the I notitute, The rest of the evening was then spent in nainymaking each 6 ommitée member being ! responsible for one item, Poems on Loders were read by the Authors, which showed we have a lot of Kidden talent in the Village. The Competition Bust Easter egg was won by Mrs K Tilcher, Social Hosteas was Mrs D Hyde. A very jolly evening closed with the singing of Auld Lang Syne, to music from Mr Billy Darbys Kaido gram.

> 15 pat. Bredhun. 11-4-00.

Spril !! th

I meeting was held in the exservecemans hut on April. 11 the President was in the chair, 42 members were present. The meeting opened with Mrs Legg vaying a few words of welcome to the new Tresident and sec The minutés were read le orgnèd. Miss Pavey offered 6 go so delegate to the Kalf yearly bouncil at Dorcheste Ewing to the representative from Fowers tock being unale to attend the A & M in London it became nessesary to chose a delegate from Loders, two names were given, those of thro Paul and Mrs Brokop and it is Rolled one of these ladies will be able to go. It was finally deaded the annual outing a hould be a Trip to South ampton with a view to tooking over a lines if possible. Mrs Fuddison proposed and Mrs Ostorne se conded that a Beer Regio trus be hered as it was felt they were more comfortable. The President then introduced Miss Gunnell who spoke on the various resolutions to be taken at the Annual Meeting in London these were very unteresting and her talk was much enjoyed Mrs boborne proposed a hearty vote of thanks to Miss Gunnell . The ordal half hour took the form of a small which drive, organised by Mrs Legg, while I for non whio t players games and dancing were organised by Mios Legg and Miss Scott. The frige winners for which were Mrs Bunnell Mrs Bradbury Mrs Bix hop Miss brabb

consolation Mrs Nellie Grabb & Mrs R Pilcher. The cake competition was won by Mrs K & Pilcher, Social hostess was Mrs Willmott and tea was served by Mrs R Pilcher and helpers. & letter of thanhs for String shopping bags pent to the link was read by Miss Scott.

10 700 10 8 mod brung. 9 4 12 mg 1958.

May 9th. A meeting was held in the Esc servicemens hut on May 9th the president was in the chair, 38 members were present.

The mins were Mr Baher of Wayford Manor then gave a very interesting

The precident was in the chair, 38 members were present. We Caher of Wayford thans then gave a very interesting talk on growing shodedendrons. He brought with him pome very bedutifull specimens. Miss A Scott proposed a vote of thanks to the Baker It was decided to hire a vew and visit Wayford on June 10t, The Annual outing was fisced for Both & Bristol or June 6th Mrs Rudd will go as delegate to the A 4 th in London and this Bu hops name was drawn for the Bursary to Denman College. Mrs Puvey gave a full account of the Half yearly Souncil at Dorchester, Social Hostess was this Tillinan Jea hostess Mrs Legg with helpers. The competition was won by this Legg. The evening ended with an amusing shelling bee regarded by Miss Scott and Miss Legg.

June 1950 A meeting was held in the bosservicemuns Hut on June 13th The President was in the chair, 30 members were present. The mins were read and signed A letter was read from this Beams thanking members for flowers sent to her in hospital, thanks were also received from 2 members for gifts from the compassionate fund. Mro Titcher gave an account of the Group meeting held in Bridport, Who Taso of Woolton Filzpaine gave a very interesting talk on Home dyeing ble trought many eachebils with her and was warmly thanked by Mrs Well Mrs K Tilcher won Lirot-frige for both competitions Social Hostess was Mrs Tollett, Jea Hostes Mrs Willmott & helpers, The evening ended with some jolly games organised by Miss Legg. forjord. Bradburg. A meeting was held in the Expervicemens but on July 1; the The President was in the chair, 50 members were present, it being the 3rd brithday party each member brought a frund A hearty welcome was given to Miss Butterworth who gave a very lovely pitcher of flowers to the

W I as a brithday present from herself and Miss Holmes, 2 letters of thanks were received from members for gifts from the compassionale fund and and invitation from the Walditeth W I was accepted for 20 members & voit their flowers how. Lady Penney gave a most interesting and amusing talk on her visit to America which was much enjoyed. Lea was then served by Mrs Legge Mrs Hyde with the help of occural younger members a grand brithday cake was cut by the Lady Pringey after to Charades were acted by Mis Willmott and the Musics Pilcher, Grabb & Osborne. Musio degg was responsible for games which caused great fun while the stall with Mrs Kice Oxcley in charge ded good trus iness The meeting closed at 110 clock an on later than usual. Treces of brithday cake have treen sent to all members who were unable to be present

. 10 jar. 18radhurg. 8-8-50.

August 1950 Aug 8th A meeting was held in the garden of the bld Mill by hind miritation of the Misses Scott on Aug 8th, The President was in the chair.

26 members and their children were present. There being very little business most of the afternoon was spent in childrens sports which were organised by Miss Scott and Miss Legg and enjoyed by both children and grownups talike, Good entries were received for the small flower and vegetable show which was judged by Miss Edwards with bolonel Scott and Miss Legg as helpers , Entries for the childrens handiciaft classes were of a high standard. Jea was served by Miss Scott with helpers. Money over from the trip to Waldelch was voted into W & fundo. Whilet Mrs Osborne Mrs Hyde Mrs Legg Miss Scott and Miss R tyde offered to act as collectors for a flag day to be held the same week.

0. M. legr 12/9/50

Sept 12th A meeting was held in the Ex Servicement Rul on Tuesday Sept 12th. Mrs Logg was in the chair 35 members were freezent, and five visitors. The record was read & signed. A talk on wood from its now state to the finished doth was quen by the Brinson of Irome

This was much enjoyed and a hearty vote of thanks was proposed by Mrs B botome. Yea was then sewed by Mrs R Pilater and helpers. Social hosters was Mrs R Lyde. After to came bus mess, Miss Scoth proposed and Mrs Bo borne seconded that a money raising effort be held in November for the Gancer fund and the Sailors Society this was agreed to by all members. Several members propose attending the programme planning conference to be held at Dochester. This frize for the dyeing competition was won by Miss Scott. Suggestions for next years programme were asked for Social Halfhour was a roll call sing say or pay

Jo get. Bradhurg.

Got of A meeting was held in the Escouvicemens Helon Tuesday oct 10 the President- was in
the chair 35 members were present, The record
was read and signed. Mrs Legg offered to go
as delegate to the Annual council at Dorches to
with Mrs Colorne and Tayla as visitors.
Resolutions for the Annual Council were then

dis-cussed also mominations for the Eoceantive Committee, After the business the President introduced Mrs Gibbons who gave a most interesting talk on patch work showing many very fretty specimens, she was walmly thanked by Mrs Follett. After tee served by Mrs Kuidd and Kelfers the meeting bettled down to enjoy a session of "Twenty ques tions" Miss & Scott was ques lion master whilst Mrs Bradbury Miss Bwhop Miso Legg and Miss A Scott proved to be a team who knew all the answers, Nominations fa our own commitée were quien in during the lea interval, also orders for 11 dog Chustmas cardo. Inot frige for the ocrap book comfetition went to this 6 7 6 rabb. A show of old possessons brought, filled a lable with some very tooly and interesting articles.

Innual General Meeting Thehort of year 19 49 - 1950 ben membership this year has averaged 66 members, some have left the Vellage but new members have joined Leeping the number the same. 6 om A commitée of ten was elected last Vor, three members were coopted, the committee met 13 times and attendance has been very good. The Institute has met 11 times in the Hut and one garden meeting at the bld Mill Talko given were, Sir Edward Te Breton on India Me tjell thelping our deprived children. Mrs Willon Better flower gardens Kesolutions with a DFWI Steaker Mr Baker on Khododendrous. Lady Tinney on her visit to America. & Mr Brinson on Wool. Demonstration Demonstrations quien were Home Dyeing and Colour blending, Mrs Pass, Tatchwork Mrs Gebbors Special events Special events were a supper in Dec. & farewell party for Miss Butterworth and Miss Holmes whom we were all very sorry to love in March. A visit To Way ford Manor to see Mr Bakers shododenders and an outing to Bath and Builot also a visit to Walditch WI flower show. Competitions were Mashs, Speakers comfetitions 6 amp frems on Loders. Baster eggs bakes. Domething new from something old. Victorian pory.

Interfecial flowers Embracedered table mot, a home dyed article an exhibition of old Eur Pressec Mrs Ostorne has sent in regular Press reports to the Budhart News and items to Home and bountry, as link see Miss Scott Kas written several times to New Lealand. Our group delegate Mrs R Piloter has attended Groups nearly all the group Meetings, Mrs Pavey attended the Half yearly council and Mrs Legg the Annual bouncil with Mrs bohome and Mrs day to as visitors, Three members attended the programme planning conference at Gorches la Home & bounty Mrs Pavey has been responsible for the distribution of Dome and Country since Miss Butterworth left. 10 pal Bradburg 1h 21-50. Annual Meeting November 1950 The 4 th Annual
Nov 14th A meeting was held in the Experimens Aut on
Tuesday Nov 14th. The President was in the chair. 41 members were present. The meeting opened with members voting for the new committee. A letter was read from Mrs Gollett who has left the Village and

also a letter of thanks from Mrs Bunnell for a gift from the compassionate fund. Eschacts were then read from the bounty Letter. Miss Scott read a letter from our tink in New Lealand. Mrs Vegg gave an interesting report of the Annual Meeting at Forchester which she attended as delegate, The new programme was then read and adopted. The Treasurer presented the Annual Financial Statement which was then adopted. The President gave a short address. Mrs Stone of Helminster gave a most anusing lath on simple bake making which everyone enjoyed . she was thanked by Miss Brokok. The Misses Kandall then announced the result of the Ballot and were thanked by Mrs Wells After tea a parcel from New Lealand was distribuled as fairly as possible, whilst live trays were on show which will be sent to The tinh as a small gift for their Rindmess in sending parsels. The tays were made by bolonel Scott & Mr Jay la i dea Hostess was Mus bobone. Social Hostess Mrs Willmott A Yay Por 12.12.50

Dec 12 th

A meeting was held in the Esc-Servicemen's Dout on Dec 12=. The New President was in the chair, and 34 members were present. The record was read & signed. I wo new members were welcomed. Setters of thanks were read from the bancer Research & Tailors Joeiety for the money received from the November Rale. Me Wells gave a report of her visit to Denman bollege, which she enjoyed and thanked the Loders W. I. for making it possible for her. The time for starting for the Pantonine on Jan 11 " was fixed for 4.30. The retiring President of measurer were presented with a pot plant and both said they were very fond of flowers & it was a great pleasure to receive such a geft, and thanked the members for them. The pringe for the most marks for the competitions for the gear, was won by mong. Pitcher. m. Bull gave a Demonstration af bake Jeing, which was most interesting, of a number of useful hints were learnt. He decorated 2 cakes which were much admired. A vote of thanks was given by miss & Scott. One of the cakes had been made & given by mrs Streatfield &

was afterwards Raffled for the W.J. Sunds & won by Miss Sheila Drake. Then came supper which consisted of Songue, mashed Potatoes, & Pickles & mines Piec, the tongue had been received from the New Yealand Link, & was tho anghly enjoyed by All. Mr. Pitcher was tea hostess, with Mr. Brabb & Mr. Jarde as helpers.

M. Bull judged the Dancy Dress of Other Lands' and awarded the prize to Miss A. J cott, as Mr. Greece. A very enjoyable evening ended with music, supplied by Mr. Billy Darby's radiogram.

Jan 9 th

A meeting was held in the Ex-Servicmen's abut on Jan 9th. She President was in the chair of 33 members were present. She record was read of signed. Shanks were received from 3 members for gifts from the Compensational. Members were asked if they would invite any visitors to the destival of Britian to stay with them, & several said they would do so if possible. A talk given by Gol Scott about his job as an officer in the Royal Argy medical Gosps was very interesting, He was very warmly thanked